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DEEP IN DEBT and OUT OF OPTIONS. Jenna SUBMITS HER
TENDER and INNOCENT BODY to the billionaire as PAYMENT
FOR HER CRIMES. At the hands of the ruthless male, she find
HER BODY, HOLES and LIMITS are STRETCHED FAR
BEYOND her WILDEST DREAMS…………… includes FREE
BONUS STORY

Advisory: This 7700 word dark erotic tale contains bdsm, explicit sexuality, and adult situations. The
content may be considered objectionable, so please read at your own discretion.

This is not for the faint of heart

*************************

In a world where slavery is just a way to pay off a fine, billionaires almost encourage lawsuits, and when a
young ruthless and brash seductive blonde falls victim to a dark minded billionaire's tricks, she can't pay
the lawsuit.

Failing to acknowledge court's orders, she resists the billionaire, who has his own plans on teaching her the
law.

Slammed face first into a world surrounded by darkness, breathplay, electro-simulation and bondage

The guilty blonde finds both her mental and sexual limits stretched into a new reality.

*************************

For Mature Readers Only.
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From reader reviews:

Robert Prather:

What do you regarding book? It is not important to you? Or just adding material if you want something to
explain what the one you have problem? How about your extra time? Or are you busy man or woman? If you
don't have spare time to complete others business, it is gives you the sense of being bored faster. And you
have spare time? What did you do? Everyone has many questions above. They need to answer that question
mainly because just their can do in which. It said that about e-book. Book is familiar in each person. Yes, it
is proper. Because start from on pre-school until university need this specific EROTICA DARK FANTASY:
BLINDED BY PUNISHMENT (Bondage, Object Insertion, Spanking, Breathplay, First Time Humiliation,
Old Man Young Fertile Tender Woman, Submissive Female) + FREE BONUS EROTIC STORY to read.

Mary Thomas:

Here thing why this EROTICA DARK FANTASY: BLINDED BY PUNISHMENT (Bondage, Object
Insertion, Spanking, Breathplay, First Time Humiliation, Old Man Young Fertile Tender Woman,
Submissive Female) + FREE BONUS EROTIC STORY are different and dependable to be yours. First of all
studying a book is good but it really depends in the content of computer which is the content is as yummy as
food or not. EROTICA DARK FANTASY: BLINDED BY PUNISHMENT (Bondage, Object Insertion,
Spanking, Breathplay, First Time Humiliation, Old Man Young Fertile Tender Woman, Submissive Female)
+ FREE BONUS EROTIC STORY giving you information deeper since different ways, you can find any
reserve out there but there is no e-book that similar with EROTICA DARK FANTASY: BLINDED BY
PUNISHMENT (Bondage, Object Insertion, Spanking, Breathplay, First Time Humiliation, Old Man Young
Fertile Tender Woman, Submissive Female) + FREE BONUS EROTIC STORY. It gives you thrill
examining journey, its open up your own eyes about the thing that happened in the world which is probably
can be happened around you. You can easily bring everywhere like in playground, café, or even in your
approach home by train. In case you are having difficulties in bringing the paper book maybe the form of
EROTICA DARK FANTASY: BLINDED BY PUNISHMENT (Bondage, Object Insertion, Spanking,
Breathplay, First Time Humiliation, Old Man Young Fertile Tender Woman, Submissive Female) + FREE
BONUS EROTIC STORY in e-book can be your substitute.

Deborah Hayes:

You may spend your free time to read this book this e-book. This EROTICA DARK FANTASY: BLINDED
BY PUNISHMENT (Bondage, Object Insertion, Spanking, Breathplay, First Time Humiliation, Old Man
Young Fertile Tender Woman, Submissive Female) + FREE BONUS EROTIC STORY is simple to bring
you can read it in the area, in the beach, train along with soon. If you did not get much space to bring
typically the printed book, you can buy the e-book. It is make you quicker to read it. You can save the book
in your smart phone. Therefore there are a lot of benefits that you will get when you buy this book.



Teresa Burns:

Is it you actually who having spare time and then spend it whole day by simply watching television programs
or just resting on the bed? Do you need something totally new? This EROTICA DARK FANTASY:
BLINDED BY PUNISHMENT (Bondage, Object Insertion, Spanking, Breathplay, First Time Humiliation,
Old Man Young Fertile Tender Woman, Submissive Female) + FREE BONUS EROTIC STORY can be the
response, oh how comes? It's a book you know. You are therefore out of date, spending your spare time by
reading in this fresh era is common not a nerd activity. So what these ebooks have than the others?
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